



Scott Bolger, CPCU, ARM

Area Executive Vice President

2580 Foxfield Road, Suite 203
St. Charles, IL 60174

BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Bolger is Area Executive Vice President of the aviation practice of Arthur J Gallagher. Scott has more than 25 years of experience in the aviation insurance industry and his responsibilities include the production, servicing, and marketing of a broad range of aviation clientele including major aviation manufacturers, airlines, airports, corporate flight departments, flight schools, and commercial aircraft operators. Mr. Bolger is uniquely qualified in the aviation brokerage world in that he is commercial multi-engine flight instructor and holds an airframe and powerplant mechanic license. Scott also successfully built and test flew his own experimental aircraft.

Scott holds a Bachelor of Science in Aviation Management and an Associates Degree in Aviation Flight from Southern Illinois University. Scott has also earned his Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter (CPCU) designation and has completed his Associates Degree in Risk Management (ARM).

EXPERIENCE

- Joined Gallagher in 2008
- Marsh USA, Inc., Senior Vice President, Aviation, 2002-2008
- Willis North America, Vice President, Aviation, 1996-2002
- Aon Risk Services of Illinois, Inc., Account Manager, 1993-1996

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science, Aviation Management, Southern Illinois University – Carbondale, IL
- Associate Degree, Aviation Flight, Southern Illinois University – Carbondale, IL

CREDENTIALS AND AFFILIATIONS

- Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter (CPCU)
- Associate in Risk Management (ARM)
- Private Pilot, Single-Engine, Land
- Commercial Pilot, Multi-Engine, Land
- Certified Flight Instructor Instrument, Single & Multi-Engine, Land
- Airframe & Powerplant Mechanic, RV6A